



THAO NGUYEN- OJALA

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

PORTFOLIO

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Intermediate
- Vietnamese - Native

ACHIEVEMENTS

- ReactJS, Udemy (May 2021).
- UI & Web Design using Adobe Illustrator CC, Udemy (September 2018).

PROFILE

Thao is a determined Full Stack Developer with nearly 3 years of self-learning in Web Design and Software Development. In her past, Thao has gained 2 Bachelor's degrees and over a decade of professional experience in diverse roles and environments such as sales and entrepreneurship. Her background allows her to seamlessly adapt to any team and make a valuable contribution to product development.

RECENT PROJECTS

UberCopy

React Native, Redux, Tailwind CSS, Google API

A mobile application that enables its users to input their current locations and desired destinations to see the map of their full journeys, choose between different taxi services, and see the prices.

Landing Page

Material-UI, React.js, TypeScript, SASS

A webpage built to serve as a portfolio and showcase all the personal projects.

Webstore

Material-UI, React.js, Redux, TypeScript, SASS, Jest

An improved version of a project built as a part of a third-party online course about JavaScript. The project is rebuilt from scratch by using TypeScript instead with a pre-made API endpoint.

Warehouse App

Express.js, JavaScript, Material-UI, Node.js

The main goal of this full-stack application is to showcase how to handle data on the server side. The APIs are provided by Reaktor that combine and cache the data for faster requests.

Photo App

Bootstrap, Formik, JavaScript, React.js, reactstrap, Redux, SASS

A practice application built to master functionalities such as adding to favorite, naming, sorting, and saving. The photos are hard-coded and fetched from Lorem Picsum.

SKILLS

Front-end Development: Accessibility, Bootstrap, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, Material-UI, React.js, Redux, SCSS, TypeScript.

Back-end Development: Express.js, Node.js, REST API.

Mobile Development: React Native.

Database Management: MongoDB, PostgreSQL.

Testing: Jest.

DevOps: Bash, Docker, GitHub Actions.

Cloud Services: AWS.

Other: Customer Service, E-Commerce, Sales, SEO.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | May 2021 - Present

- Taking numerous responsibilities in front-end development with JavaScript and TypeScript and applied frameworks and other tools such as React.js and Redux among many others.
- Contributed to the back-end development of various projects with Node.js and Express.js.
- Built and managed databases with MongoDB and PostgreSQL.
- Conducted software testing with Jest.
- Collaborated with other developers of different seniority via GitHub Actions.

Sales Assistant

World of Delights Oy | Vantaa, Finland | September 2016 - April 2021

- Responsible for Sales and Customer Service processes and activities.
- Handled financial activities such as transactions and deposits.
- Maintained the store locations.

E-Commerce Trainee

Beibamboo Oy | Helsinki, Finland | April 2016 - September 2016

- Analyzed trends with Google Analytics and various Magento platforms.
- Conducted customer research.
- Explored and secured partnerships.

Personal Assistant

City of Vantaa | Vantaa, Finland | November 2012 - January 2016

- Responsible for diverse administrative work.
- Assisted in arranging and conducting effective meetings.
- Drafted documents and reports.
- Planned traveling arrangements.

Founder

HABI Fashion Online Shop | Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam | July 2009 - July 2012

- Responsible for the business plan and budgeting.
- Carried out sales and customer service activities.
- Responsible for supply chain management, recruitment, event production, and other business-critical processes.

Freelance Sales Manager

Oriflame Cosmetics Vietnam | Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam | September 2006 - April 2009

- Carried out diverse sales activities.
- Acted as a product advisor.
- Prepared and presented sales reports.

EDUCATION

AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner

AWS re/Start & Integrify Academy | Helsinki, Finland | August 2021 - Present

B.B.A. in International Business

Arcada University of Applied Sciences | Helsinki, Finland | August 2012 - December 2016

B.B.A. in Foreign Trade

Hoa Sen University | Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam | August 2009 - July 2012